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From: Steve Gordon [steve@green-liveshere.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 17, 2010 3:31 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Request and Fei/Ein number

| just received my EIN # it is:

“

80-0547674
Thank you for your help...
Steve Gordon

The Adjustable Bed Store, LLC
L09000099667

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 10:57 AM

To: Steve Gordon

Subject: RE: Request and Fei/Ein number

Hi Steve,

You will need to call the IRS office to obtain this number for your corporation.
1-800-829-4933

Once you have this number just e-mail me back and | will update your file with our office.
Thank you,

Erin Malave

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in
advance for your participation. DQS Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Steve Gordon [mailto:steve@green-liveshere.com]
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request and Fei/Ein number

We need to acquire a FEI/EIN number for:

The Adjustable Bed Store, LLC
Document Number LOS000099667

Please advise, thank you.

Steven Gordon, Member
for The Adjustable Bed Store, LLC




